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[[[[과제과제과제과제]]]] 

* 각 문장의 목적어에 표시하세요. 각 목적어가 어떤 품사나 문법단위에 해당하는지 적어 

보세요.  

 

1. I promised him to keep it secret.  

2. I must remember to watch that TV program tonight.  

3. I remember seeing you somewhere before.  

4. May I ask which to buy?  

5. She showed the passengers how to fasten the seat belts.  

6. She doesn't allow smoking in the living room.  

7. He gave up playing baseball and started basketball.  

8. The news says that there was a big earthquake in L.A.  

9. Do you know if Mr. Smith will be at his office as six?  

10. I will never forget what you told me.  

11. He told me why the boy was crying.  

12. I promised him that I would be there at ten.  

13. Please show me what you have in mind.  

14. I hope it will clear up this afternoon.  

15. My parents told me we should respect the old.  

16. he cut himself while he was shaving.    

17. Lisa looked at herself in the mirror.  

18. I devoted myself to the study of philosophy.  

19. Please help yourself to the cake  

20. Make yourself at home.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

[[[[정정정정답답답답]]]]  

1. I promised him to keep it secret.  

   *to V 가 목적어로 사용됨  

2. I must remember to watch that TV program tonight.  

   *to V 가 목적어로 사용됨  

3. I remember seeing you somewhere before.  

   *동명사가 목적어로 사용됨  

4. May I ask which to buy?  

   *의문사 to V 가 목적어로 사용됨  

5. She showed the passengers how to fasten the seat belts.  

   *의문사 to V 가 목적어로 사용됨  

6. She doesn't allow smoking in the living room.  

   *동명사가 목적어로 사용됨  

7. He gave up playing baseball and started basketball.  

   *동명사가 목적어로 사용됨  

8. The news says that there was a big earthquake in L.A.  

   *that 절이 목적어로 사용됨  

9. Do you know if Mr. Smith will be at his office as six?  

   *if 절이 목적어로 사용됨  

10. I will never forget what you told me.  

    *what 절이 목적어로 사용됨  

11. He told me why the boy was crying.  

    *why 절이 목적어로 사용됨  

12. I promised him that I would be there at ten.  

    *that 절이 목적어로 사용됨  

13. Please show me what you have in mind.  

    *What 절이 목적어로 사용됨  

14. I hope (that) it will clear up this afternoon.  

    *hope 와 it 사이에 명사절을 이끄는 that 이 생략되어 있다.  

15. My parents told me (that) we should respect the old.  

    *me 와 we 사이에 명사절을 이끄는 that 이 생략되어 있다.  

16. he cut himself while he was shaving.    

    *재귀대명사(주어와 대상이 같은 경우)가 목적어로 사용됨  

17. Lisa looked at herself in the mirror.  

    *재귀대명사(주어와 대상이 같은 경우)가 목적어로 사용됨  



 

18. I devoted myself to the study of philosophy.  

    *devote oneself to: ~에 전념을 다하다.  

19. Please help yourself to the cake  

    *help yourself: 관용구처럼 사용되며 ‘마음껏 드세요’의 의미  

20. Make yourself at home. -> 관용구처럼 사용되며 ‘편하게 지내세요’ 정도의 의미  

 


